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January 4, 2018 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

 
INVITATION TO BID:  #10-019  
 
TITLE:    Import of Clean Soils to Settlers Hill   
 
The attention of all bidders is called to the following questions and responses regarding 
the subject bid document: 
 

1. Please clarify the required import volume. The bid documents/items it states 
120,000 CY, however the phased drawing page shows 156,961 CY? 120,000 CY 
is the accurate estimation of the remaining soil needed. Explanation: The 
phasing plan is an estimate of the work that was to be conducted. At the end 
of 2018, Curran was able to continue operations slightly beyond Phase II. In 
addition, some soil is currently stockpiled at the top of the hill, this stockpile 
will not need to be handled by the import hauler. 

2. Bid documents states the County wants the Contractor to ensure 5,000 CY per 
day for the Curran crews? Is 5,000 CY per day the correct number? This should 
be 2,000 CY per day, not 5,000 CY. 

3. Is the deadline presented in the bid documents to fill the borrow pit area after 
excavation a firm deadline? Option 3: Item 2 states, “Filling of Borrow Source 
from 08/31/19 – 12/31/22”. The County still aims to have the borrow pit fill 
complete by the end of 2022. However, some flexibility for Item 2 may be 
considered if inclement weather factors affect the work. The County’s main 
priority is to finish the construction of the cross country course.  

4. What material should the borrow pit be filled in with? Option 3: Item 2,”Filling of 
Borrow Source for Revenue Sharing” should consist of clean fill held to the 
same standards as the other import for the  project. 

5. What is the approximate distance to the dump locations/Curran’s working face 
from the borrow pit area? From the borrow pit to Phase 3 is approximately 
5,000 ft. From the borrow pit to Phases 4 and 5 is approximately 4,000 ft. 
Please note there are significant grade changes on these routes. The exact 
location of placement will be dependent on the location of Curran’s current 
working face, and the contractor/operator hauling the materials will be 
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required to coordinate closely with Curran’s on site staff to dump in the 
appropriate location. 

 
Please Note: Borings of the borrow pit are underway but results will not be available until 
after the bid opening.  For the bid, Bidder should assume material available from the 
borrow pit area meets the requirements for embankment material set forth in the bid 
documents. If material is found not to meet the requirements for embankment, Option 3 
will be removed from award consideration. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 28 of the 
bid document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
Sincerely, 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 
 


